From: Albrecht, Christine JERI:EX

To: Rioux, Luke JERI:EX

Ce: Young, Olivia JERI:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: DI letter to Fed Min - ADVICE
Date: January 25, 2021 3:16:26 PM

Yes, please send to Angelo to address Jennifer's comments. CL has reviewed the comments and
agrees we need to address.

Lets rush this one please.

Christine Albrecht
Manager, Operations

for Christine Little, ADM
Ph: 250 387-0661
*NEW NUMBER* Cell:s.17

From: Rioux, Luke JEDC:EX <Luke.Rioux@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Young, Olivia JEDC:EX <Olivia.Young@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT: DI letter to Fed Min - ADVICE

Hi CA,

CU sent the eApp back to us - are you good if | send this one back to Angelo, with the attachment, for
updates? Wanted to check in case CL wanted to review, or if anything else is needed.

Thanks,
Luke

From: Rioux, Luke JEDC:EX

Sent: January 25, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Butler, Lisa M JEDC:EX <Lisa.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Correspondence Services JEDC:EX <JEDC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>; Albrecht, Christine
JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Cameron, Tara D JEDC:EX <Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: URGENT: DI letter to Fed Min - Please send back eApp 3632

Hi Lisa,
Please send us back eApp 3632 from MO, as ADM McGuire has comments which need to be addressed.

Thanks,
Luke

From: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 25, 2021 1:57 PM
To: Rioux, Luke JEDC:EX <Luke.Rioux@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Young, Olivia JEDC:EX <Qlivia.Young@gov.bc.ca>; Little, Christine JEDC:EX
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<Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>; Cameron, Tara D JEDC:EX <Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: DI letter to Fed Min

Luke — Is there any way to maybe get this back to ADMO please so we can ensure Jennifer’s
comments are addressed?

Christine Albrecht
Manager, Operations

for Christine Little, ADM
Ph: 250 387-0661
*NEW NUMBER* Cell:s.17

From: McGuire, Jennifer AGRI:EX <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Little, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Litt] >

Cc: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Cocco, Angelo JEDC:EX
<Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DI letter to Fed Min

Hi — | have made a few comments ...not sure if this is too late.
JILM

From: Little, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 1:20 PM

To: McGuire, Jennifer AGRI:EX <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Cocco, Angelo JEDC:EX
<Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: DI letter to Fed Min

Jen - FYI Bobbi made some changes to this, should be on its way through to get signed now.

From: Plecas, Bobbi JEDC:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>; Little, Christine JEDC:EX
<Christine.Llittle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DI letter to Fed Min

Updated
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From: Little, Christine JERI:EX

To: Goodwin, Greg JERI:EX; Cocco, Angelo JERI:EX
Ce: Albrecht, Christine JERI:EX; Younq. Olivia JERI:EX; Rioux, Luke JERI:EX
Subject: FW: DI letter to Fed Min

Date: January 25, 2021 1:19:04 PM

FYI — Bobbi made the changes in e-apps and its now with CU. Shooting to you so you've got the final
— just reflects the changing nature of the situation. She’s shared it with Tom Ethier.

From: Plecas, Bobbi JEDC:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 25, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>; Little, Christine JEDC:EX

<Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DI letter to Fed Min

Updated
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From: Rioux, Luke JERI:EX

To: Rioux, Luke JERI:EX
Subject: FW: DI letter to Fed Min
Date: February 25, 2021 10:37:56 AM

From: Little, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.little@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 1:20 PM

To: McGuire, Jennifer AGRI:EX <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Cocco, Angelo JEDC:EX
<Angelo.Cocco@gov.be.ca>

Subject: FW: DI letter to Fed Min

Jen - FYI Bobbi made some changes to this, should be on its way through to get signed now.

From: Plecas, Bobbi JEDC:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>; Little, Christine JEDC:EX
<Christine.little@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DI letter to Fed Min

Updated
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Khan, Nausheen MAH:EX

From: Cameron, Tara D JERI:EX

Sent: January 14, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Albrecht, Christine JERI:EX; Liu, Teresa JERI:EX
Cc: Rioux, Luke JERI:EX

Subject: RE: Letter re: Fish Farms

Hi Teresa, can you pls cliff and send to correspondence

From: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX

Sent: January 14, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Cameron, Tara D JEDC:EX

Cc: Rioux, Luke JEDC:EX ; Liu, Teresa JEDC:EX
Subject: FW: Letter re: Fish Farms

HI Tara — Just wondering if you can formally action this via CB and have direction from MO that can be used?
If not, we can assign from ADMO if preferred.
Luke — please keep an eye out for response and CLIFF log, if DMO is going to action.

Christine Albrecht
Manager, Operations

for Christine Little, ADM
Ph: 250 387-0661
*NEW NUMBER* Cell:s.17

From: Little, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 14, 2021 2:06 PM

To: Cocco, Angelo JEDC:EX <Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter re: Fish Farms

Hi Angelo — as discussed can you write a letter from MRK to federal Minister Jordan expressing our concerns about the
DI decision. Pls cc MLA Babcock and Minister Popham.

CA — can you get Tara to formally assign.

Christine Little
Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Jobs, Economic Recovery and
Innovation
Small Business, Economic Development and Innovation
Exec Assistant: Olivia.Young@gov.bc.ca
Phone: (778) 698-1708
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